





TRUMANSBURG ROTARY MEETING MINUTES FOR 6/25/20

- President Mary welcomed us to our first meeting at the Legion for Pass the Gavel, and introduced, Matt Adler, our incoming District Governor.
- **Fresident Mary started out by awarding Frank Zgola with a Paul Harris +4.**



- Kathleen reported that we make a profit of \$900 from our BBQ and it was sold out by noon.
- **H** The club decided to do another BBQ on Saturday, July 4th.
- Durand gave a report on the Rotary Island and read, in part, an article from the Newspaper on the Island and then he showed us our next Theme which will go up soon.



Uurand also told us that he is retiring and is looking for something new to do.

↓ Our incoming District Governor, Matt Adler, presented us with a new banner for our club. This one folds up and is easily carried. Also, a RI Theme banner was given to Pres. Peggy.



- Matt next awarded Zoren and Shelly Bullock a Major Donor award. This award is given to members who have given \$10,000 or more to the Foundation.



- Hatt then told us about all the "opportunities" he has had since he became a Rotarian.
- Matt also introduced his new theme which is "Making Rotary Memorable" and asked us to put the weekend of May 21st – May 23rd on our calendar for the District Conference in Corning. The theme for this conference will be "Making Rotary Magic".
- + President Mary then Passed the Gavel to Incoming President Peggy.
- + The meeting ended at 8 pm.



Happy Dollars so far.... Mary Bouchard \$2 Shelly Bullock \$13 Zoren Bullock \$1 Neil DeRaiche \$5 Ben Guthrie \$1 Dennis Guy-Sell \$1 Peggy Haine \$12 Mike Jimenez \$2 Cindy Kain \$6 Joan Munich \$12 Kathleen Overbaugh \$1 Tom Overbaugh \$1 Durand VanDoren \$3 Frank Zgola \$8

Members Present

Joseph Barrett, Mary Bouchard, Shelly Bullock, Zoren Bullock, Veronica Del Manzano, Neil De Reich, Ben Guthrie, Mary Guy-Sell, Dennis Guy-Sell, Peggy Haine, Michael Jimenez, Cindy Kain, Joan Munich, Kathleen Overbaugh, Tom Overbaugh, Durand Van Doren and Frank Zgola.

80% Present





Mark Baumann, Mike Brainard, Melissa Bryant, and Bill Overbaugh.



HAPPY DOLLARS

\$1 from Shelly for Matt being here and remembering her maiden name.

\$1 from Tom for getting ready to go camping.

\$1 from Mike for having a lot of help at the BBQ.

\$10 from Peggy for glad to be President.

\$1 from Dennis for success with bluebirds nesting boxes.

\$1 from Neil for 71 graduating students.

\$1 from Ben for Shelly and Zoran's contribution to the Rotary Foundation.

\$1 from Durand for Peggy being President.

\$2 from Zoren for all the BBQ help and proud Peggy is President.

\$2 from Mary B. for Peggy being President and getting her teeth cleaned and a pedicure.

\$1 from Cindy for Dennis agreed to be President after Peggy.

(This money will be collected at the next in person meeting.)

Upcoming Speakers

July 9th Guillermo Metz, CCE about Radon

July 16th

Bev Bevars, Lodi Public Library, grant feedback

July 23rd

Nate Launer, Outreach Coordinator for CSI



Avenues of Service

We channel our commitment to service at home and abroad through five Avenues of Service, which are the foundation of club activity.

Club Service focuses on making clubs strong. A thriving club is anchored by strong relationships and an active membership development plan.

Vocational Service calls on every Rotarian to work with integrity and contribute their expertise to the problems and needs of society. Learn more in <u>An Introduction to Vocational Service</u> and the <u>Code of Conduct</u>.

Community Service encourages every Rotarian to find ways to improve the quality of life for people in their communities and to serve the public interest. Learn more in <u>Communities in Action: A Guide to Effective Projects</u>.

- International Service exemplifies our global reach in promoting peace and understanding. We support this service avenue by sponsoring or volunteering on international projects, seeking partners abroad, and more.
- Youth Service recognizes the importance of empowering youth and young professionals through leadership development programs such as <u>Rotaract</u>, <u>Interact</u>, <u>Rotary Youth Leadership Awards</u>, and <u>Rotary Youth Exchange</u>.